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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR 
THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

--------------------------------------------------------------------X
IMIG, INC.    :

a corporation of the State of New York,                 : 
              :

                                and    :
   :

NATIONWIDE SALES AND SERVICES INC.    :
a corporation of the State of New York,                 : 

    :
          and      : 

                                                                                            :
GUMWAND INC.    :

a corporation of the State of New York,    :
   :

                               and                                                       :
   :

PERFECT PRODUCTS SERVICE & SUPPLY INC.      :
DBA Perfect Products, Inc.                                     :
a corporation of the State of New York,    :

   :
Plaintiffs,    :      Civil Action No.:

              :
v.    :

   :
OMI ELECTRIC APPLIANCE COMPANY CO., LTD.  :

a limited corporation of the People's    :
Republic of China     :

              :
                               and    : 

   :
BEIJING CHINA BASE STARTRADE CO., LTD.    :

a limited corporation of the People's    :
          Republic of China                                                     :

   :
                   and                                                 :

   :
XU SHIHUI    :

an individual citizen of the People’s                       :
Republic of China                                                   :

            :
Defendants.      : Jury Trial Requested

--------------------------------------------------------------------X

COMPLAINT
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Plaintiffs for their Complaint against the Defendants respectfully alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. The Plaintiff, Imig, Inc. (hereinafter “Imig”) is a corporation of the State of

New York, having its primary place of business within this judicial district at 303 Smith

Street, Farmingdale, New York 11735.

2. The Plaintiff, Nationwide Sales and Services Inc. (hereinafter “Nationwide”)

is a corporation of the State of New York, having its primary place of business within this

judicial district at 303 Smith Street Farmingdale, New York 11735; and is under common

ownership and control with Plaintiff, Imig.

3. The Plaintiff, Gumwand Inc.(hereinafter “Gumwand”) is a corporation of the

State of New York, having its primary place of business within this judicial district at 303

Smith Street Farmingdale, New York 11735; and is under common ownership and control

with Plaintiffs, Imig and Nationwide.

4. The Plaintiff, Perfect Products Service & Supply Inc. d/b/a Perfect Products,

Inc. (hereinafter “Perfect Products”) is a corporation of the State of New York, having its

primary place of business within this judicial district at 303 Smith Street Farmingdale, New

York 11735; and is under common ownership and control with Plaintiffs, Imig,  Nationwide

and Gumwand.

5. Upon information and belief, the Defendant, Omi Electric Appliance Company

Co., Ltd. (“Omi”) is a limited corporation of the People’s Republic of China having its

primary place of business at No. 158-82, Huashan Road, Fengqiao Industrial Park, New

District, Suzhou, Jiangsu, China.  The plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis

allege that Omi is doing business in the State of New York and in this judicial district by

exporting from China into this judicial district products manufactured and sold to others in
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this judicial district in violation of the agreement and rights of Plaintiffs alleged herein.

6. Upon information and belief, the Defendant, Beijing China Base Startrade Co.,

Ltd. (“Beijing China”) is a limited corporation of the People’s Republic of China having its

primary place of business at B-2306, Sun & Moon Plaza, Number 17, Fangcheng, Yuan,

Fangzhuang, Beijing, China 100078.  The plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that

basis allege that Beijing China is under common ownership and control with Defendant Omi

and is doing business in the State of New York and in this judicial district by exporting from

China into this judicial district products manufactured and sold to others in this judicial

district in violation of the agreement and rights of Plaintiffs alleged herein.

7. Upon information and belief, the Defendant known as Xu Shihui is an

individual residing in the People’s Republic of China having his primary place of business

at No. 158-82, Huashan Road, Fengqiao Industrial Park, New District, Suzhou, Jiangsu,

China and is fully in control of the Defendants Omi and Beijing China.  The plaintiffs are

informed and believe and on that basis allege that the individual known as Xu Shihui is doing

business in the State of New York and in this judicial district by exporting from China

through Omi, Beijing China and perhaps others products manufactured and sold to others in

this judicial district and elsewhere in the State of New York and around the world in

violation of the agreement and rights of Plaintiffs alleged herein.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. The first claim herein is for breach of contractual relations and is between

citizens of the State of New York and subjects of the People’s Republic of China, and the

amount in controversy exceeds the value of $75,000, exclusive of interests and costs.  This

court has jurisdiction of this claim under 28 U.S.C. § 13321(a) (2).

9. The second claim herein is for theft and misappropriation of trade secrets under
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the law of the State of New York and is between citizens of the State of New York and

subjects of the People’s Republic of China, and the amount in controversy exceeds the value

of $75,000, exclusive of interests and costs.  This court has jurisdiction of this claim under

28 U.S.C. § 13321(a) (2).

10. The third claim herein is for a violation of the unfair competition laws and

deceptive trade practices laws of the State of New York, and is between citizens of the State

of New York and subjects of the People’s Republic of China, and the amount in controversy

exceeds the value of $75,000, exclusive of interests and costs.  This court has jurisdiction of

this claim under 28 U.S.C. § 13321(a) (2).

11. The fourth claim herein is for prima facia tort under the common laws of the

State of New York, and is between citizens of the State of New York and subjects of the

People’s Republic of China, and the amount in controversy exceeds the value of $75,000,

exclusive of interests and costs.  This court has jurisdiction of this claim under 28 U.S.C. §

13321(a) (2).

12. Personal jurisdiction over the Defendants Omi and the individual known as Xu

Shihui is proper under N.Y.C.P.L.R § 301 due to their acceptance and consent to jurisdiction

in the County of Suffolk in the State of New York in the contract alleged to have been

violated; and to all Defendants under N.Y.C.P.L.R § 302 (a) (3) by committing the tortious

acts complained of herein without the State of New York that cause and continue to cause

injury to Plaintiffs within the State of New York by regularly doing and soliciting business

and deriving substantial revenue from goods sold in the State of New York in violation of

the rights of Plaintiffs as set forth herein.  

13. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) (3) and 1391(c) (2)

and (3).
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BACKGROUND

11. The Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products are in the

business of selling throughout the United States and elsewhere in the world vacuum cleaners,

steam cleaning devices and relevant parts therefor from this judicial district, and have been

acquiring much of their products from the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies including Omi and Beijing China.

12. The Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products have obtained

for the use of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies various

devices such as molds, machine parts, tools and their related processes and uses, known as

tooling, used in the manufacture of their products; and have provided plans, designs,

instructions, specifications, know how, and other confidential information to the individual

known as Xu Shihui for use in his controlled companies to manufacture the products of the

Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products to their required specifications

and quality.

13. Such knowledge and information provided to the individual known as Xu

Shihui for use in his controlled companies to manufacture the products of the Plaintiffs have

been maintained confidential and secret by Plaintiffs, and such information has substantial

economic value to enable the products to be manufactured for the Plaintiffs to be of high

quality, and such knowledge and information is not generally known to or readily

ascertainable through appropriate means by other persons in competition with any of the

Plaintiffs who would certainly obtain economic value from the disclosure or use of such

confidential knowledge and information.  Such knowledge and information provided to the

individual known as Xu Shihui for use in his controlled companies to manufacture the

products of the Plaintiffs are valuable information useful in the trade to manufacture quality
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products; and are trade secret information of the Plaintiffs.    

14. As part of the contractual arrangement Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand

and Perfect Products have with the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies  is an agreement that all confidential information the Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide,

Gumwand and Perfect Products have revealed to the individual known as Xu Shihui and his

controlled companies shall not be disclosed to others and shall not be used for the

manufacture of products for others; and that all tooling used for the manufacture of products

of Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products shall be used only for the

manufacture of products for  Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products,

and no others.

15. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of one such agreement

entitled Manufacturers Agreement with individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

company Omi.  

16. Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products have learned that

the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, including at least Omi and

Beijing China, have been using the tooling and confidential trade secret information of

Plaintiffs for the manufacture and sale of products to others in the State of New York and

elsewhere in direct competition of each of the Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and

Perfect Products, to their damage and irreparable harm.

17. Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products have notified the

individual known as Xu Shihui that his actions of use of the confidential and trade secret

information, and tooling, of Plaintiffs is unlawful and a violation of agreements and contracts

with Plaintiffs, but the individual known as Xu Shihui has continued his unlawful activities

and directed his controlled companies, including Omi and Beijing China and believed others,
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to continue to wilfully and without justification violate the righst of Plaintiffs 

COUNT I: BREACH OF CONTRACT

18. As a complete ground for relief Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect

Products  hereby repeat the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 17 as though fully set forth

herein.

19. The actions of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China are breaches of the contracts and

agreements they have with the Plaintiffs, and are not justified by any non-performance by any

of the Plaintiffs.

COUNT II: MISAPPROPRIATION OF TRADE SECRET

20. As a complete and second ground for  relief Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and

Perfect Products  hereby repeat the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 19 as though fully set

forth herein.

21. By their actions, the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China have unlawfully used the confidential

and trade secret information of each of the Plaintiffs to their irreparable injury and damage;

and have enabled competitors of the Plaintiffs to benefit from and trade on such confidential

and trade secret information to the irreparable injury and damage of each of the Plaintiffs,

and has enabled such competitors to unlawfully profit from the proprietary  confidential and

trade secret information of each of the Plaintiffs.

22. All such profits and gains of such competitors referred to in paragraph 20

above have been unlawfully obtained by the direct and unlawful actions of the individual

known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China;

and such unlawful profits and gains would have been the property of Plaintiffs, but for the
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unlawful and willful actions the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies.

23. Plaintiffs have suffered substantial damages as a result of the activities of the

Defendants and, upon information and belief, others as yet unknown under the control of the

individual known as Xu Shihui and his agents; and such damages are irreparable and are

likely to continue unless the activities of the individual known as Xu Shihui, his agents and

controlled companies are enjoined by this court.  

COUNT III  VIOLATION OF THE UNFAIR COMPETITION LAWS AND
DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

24. As a complete and third ground for  relief Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and

Perfect Products  hereby repeat the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 23 as though fully set

forth herein.

25. Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products have expended

effort and money to design and produce high-quality products, and to obtain quality tooling

for the manufacture of such products, and to develop confidential trade secret information

necessary and useful to the manufacture of their products to acquire in both the trade and

relevant purchasing public a reputation for high-quality products, and in establishing in

connection therewith, substantial goodwill and a reputation for quality.

26. As a result of the activities of the unlawful actions of the individual known as

Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China, as noted

above the property and goodwill and reputation of Plaintiffs has been misappropriated and

the proprietary rights of Plaintiffs  have been interfered with and diverted by Defendants.

27. By the sale and offering for sale of products made with the proprietary tooling

and use of the confidential trade secret information, the individual known as Xu Shihui and
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his controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China will cause and have

caused relevant competitors and potential competitors from various countries, including the

State of New York and throughout the United States to acquire products to sell in

competition with plaintiffs that should rightfully be exclusively Plaintiffs to sell; thus

enabling such competitors as well as the Defendants to misappropriate and unfairly trade

upon Plaintiffs’ valuable goodwill, reputation, and efforts in developing its products; all to

the irreparable injury and harm to Plaintiffs in this judicial district.

28. By misappropriating the tooling and confidential trade secret information of

Plaintiffs, the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, including at least

Omi and Beijing China are thus deliberately and knowingly diverting Plaintiffs’ work efforts,

expenditures, proprietary tooling and confidential trade secret information, as well as

goodwill, and the reputation, and therefore unfairly competing with Plaintiffs, to the harm

and irreparable injury of Plaintiffs,  residents of this judicial district and the State of New

York.

29. The unfair competition of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China has caused, and if allowed to continue,

will continue to cause sales of the products of Plaintiff to be lost and/or diverted improperly

to Plaintiffs’ competitors.

30. The unfair competition of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China have caused misappropriation of the

value of the efforts and expenditures of Plaintiffs in the development of their products, and,

unless enjoined by this Court, will continue to cause substantial and irreparable damage and

injury to Plaintiffs.

31. Upon information and belief, the activities of the individual known as Xu
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Shihui and his controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China are willful,

deliberate and wonton, and Plaintiffs are entitled to recover from them punitive damages.

32. The aforementioned activities of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his

controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China, violate §§349 and 350 of

the New York General Business Law; as well as the common law of the State of New York

COUNT IV: PRIMA FACIE TORT

33. As a complete and fourth ground for  relief Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide,

Gumwand and Perfect Products  hereby repeat the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 32 as

though fully set forth herein.

34. The aforementioned activities of the individual known as Xu Shihui and his

controlled companies, including at least Omi and Beijing China have intentionally inflicted

upon Plaintiffs harm that has resulted in lost sales and business opportunities as a result of

the unlawfully diverted products , and resulted in financial damages and diminished business

opportunities for Plaintiffs and their customers in the market for vacuum cleaners, steam

cleaning devices and respective parts.

35. The individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, including

at least Omi and Beijing China have committed a prima facie tort against Plaintiffs of

misappropriation and has damaged Plaintiffs irreparably by causing them to lose sales toits

competitors empowered by the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies

to compete against Plaintiffs with their own proprietary tooling and confidential information,

as well as to damage Plaintiffs’ reputation and good will in an amount undetermined.

36. Upon information and belief, such activities were done maliciously and

wantonly and subject the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies to

punitive damages in an amount to be determined by this Court.
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37. Plaintiffs are entitled to recover, from the individual known as Xu Shihui and

his controlled companies, damages and attorneys fees for violation of New York laws

pertaining to unfair competition as noted in the General Business Laws §§ 349 and 350, and

360-m.

WHEREFOR Plaintiffs Imig, Nationwide, Gumwand and Perfect Products request

judgment against the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies as

follows:

A. That the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies and their

respective agents, servants, employees and attorneys as well as those persons

in active concert or participation with either thereof be temporarily,

preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restrained from: 

(1) using any tooling or confidential information obtained from any of the

Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of their products; 

(2) return immediately to Plaintiffs or their designee any tooling or

confidential information obtained from any of the Plaintiffs for the

manufacture of any of their products.

B. That the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies their

respective agents, servants, employees and attorneys as well as those persons

in active concert or participation with either thereof  deliver up for destruction

all of the merchandise in its possession or control relating any product made

by using any tooling or confidential information obtained from any of the

Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of their products.

C. That the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies their

respective agents, servants, employees and attorneys as well as those persons
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in active concert or participation with either thereof identify under oath with

ten calender days of entry of judgement the identify by full name, address and

contact information those anywhere in the world other than the named

Plaintiffs who received from the individual known as Xu Shihui or his

controlled companies any products made by using any tooling or confidential

information obtained from any of the Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of

their products.

D. To file with this court and serve on plaintiffs ten (10) days after the date of the

injunction a report in writing and under oath setting forth in detail the manner

or form in which the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies have complied fully with the injunction;

E. That an accounting and judgment be rendered against the individual known as

Xu Shihui and his controlled companies, jointly and severally, for:

(1) all proceeds received the from the sale of any products made by using

any tooling or confidential information obtained from any of the

Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of their products not authorized by

Plaintiffs Inc.;

(2)  all profits received by any customer anywhere in the world who

received from the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled

companies any resulting in whole or in part from use of the tooling or

confidential information obtained from any of the Plaintiffs for the

manufacture of any of their products not authorized by Plaintiffs Inc.;

(3) all damages sustained by any of the Plaintiffs as a result of loss sales

resulting from the sale by others of any products resulting in whole or
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in part from use of the tooling or confidential information obtained

from any of the Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of their products;

(4) compensate Plaintiffs fully for all sales of products of Plaintiffs that

have been reduced as a result of the unfair competition of the individual

known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies resulting in whole

or in part from use of the tooling or confidential information obtained

from any of the Plaintiffs for the manufacture of any of their products

not authorized by Plaintiffs Inc. as authorized by and §§ 349, 350 and

360-m of the New York General Business Law;

(5) that the damages to Plaintiffs resulting from the unlawful activities of

the individual known as Xu Shihui and his controlled companies be

trebled in view of the willful and wanton actions thereof; and

F.  That Plaintiffs receive their costs in this action, including an award of its

reasonable attorney's fees with interest from the date of the filing of this

complaint pursuant to General Business Law §§ 349, 350 and 360-m;

G. that Plaintiffs receive interest on its damages awards from the date of injury;

H. that punitive damages be awarded as a result of the wanton misappropriation

pursuant to New York General Business Law §§ 349, 350 and 360-m; and

I. Plaintiffs  be granted such other and further relief as the court deems just and

appropriate.
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Dated: New York, New York Respectfully submitted,
February 5, 2016

/s/ Gerard F. Dunne
Gerard F. Dunne (GD 3323)
Joseph A. Dunne (JD 0674)
Law Offices of Gerard F. Dunne, P.C.
41 Union Square West
Suite 1125
New York, NY   10003
212-645-2410
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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County?_________________________

b) Did the events of omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District?_________________________

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau
or Suffolk County?______________________

(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
Yes No 

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
Yes (If yes, please explain) No 

I certify the accuracy of all information provided above.

Signature:____________________________________________

CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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